To: (b) (6) @hg.dhs.gov]
From: (b) (6)

Sent Wed 1/20/2016 9:17:44 PM

Subject RE: Counter Violent Extremism Training Materials

Will do

(b) (6)

Protective Security Advisor - Chicago

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Dwectorate

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 2:06:56 PM

To: [QXQ)]
ce: [(DIQ)
Subject: RE: Counter Violen remism Training Materials

Thank you, [QXC 'm not sure PSCD will have information [QKG) is seeking regarding DHS role in CVE, although I’'m sure
they will be of help in the physical security / best practices sense. If you’d like to give (b) (6) my information, I'm happy to

put him in touch with specific points of contact at the DHS Office for Community Partnerships and the DHS Office for Civil Rights
and Civil Liberties ((QX&) group) who may be of more assistance.

Very much appreciate the heads up!

Thank you,
(b) (6)

From:[QXQ)

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 9:29 PM

g (e) (6) @HQ.DHs.Gov>; [QXQ) @hq.dhs.gov>
[ (b) (6) @hq.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Counter Violent Extremism Training Materials

Thank you very much for sharing great to see engagement continue. Looking forward to talking with you soon.

(b) (6) , Special Assistant

DHS Center for Faith-based and Neighborhood Partnerships
A Center for the White House Office of Faith-based and Neighborhood Partnerships

cell:[QEG)

From: [(QAQ)

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2016 4:35 PM
To:[(QIG)
[ (b) (6)

Subject: Counter Violent Extremism Training Materials

(b) (6) us

NPPD 008768



Good afemoo  [QXQ) QIOMN 1 =ceied thi (b) (6) OC)

we owared the rquestto PSCD, w ih the conference benhg hed n W ashhgton,
D& -

GG and Iwanted to m ake sure you had visbility on the request.
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

Protective Security Advisor - Chicago District
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Protection and Programs Directorate
Office of Infrastructure Protection

(b) (6)

From: W@mosquefoundation.org]
Sent: Sunday, January 1/, :
Subject: Counter Violen remism Training Materials

Dear [QXG) and [QXQ) .

We have met last April at the Mosque Foundation in Bridgeview, when you gave a presentation on violent
extremism and how youth are being radicalized and recruited by terrorist groups and how the Muslim community

can help. I was one of the organizers of that event.

I would like to request materials on Counter Violent Extremism in any format available, including your PowerPoint
presentation contents, if possible, to be shared with participants of the US Council of Muslim Organizations
(USCMO) International Conference of Muslim Councils in the West held in DC on February 1st-3rd, 2016.

This historic event will be the first of its kind to bring Muslim leaders from around the world together to exchange
experiences and discuss common issues of concern to their communities. More info available at
http://www.uscmo.org/first-international-conference-main/ .

The conference will address, among other agenda items, developing strategies to challenge and counteract the
serious problem of violent extremism in all its forms. Any practical and informational materials on CVE, which can

help Muslim communities in the west address violent extremism would be appreciated.

If you would like more clarification, please call me at [(QXG) (mobile) or at my office phone extension below.

Thank you.

(b) (6) p—

Mosque Foundation

j(b) (6)
eA_‘:_ I @ mosquefoundation.org
7360 W. 93rd Street, Bridgeview, IL 60455 NPPD 008769

a.7360 93rd Street, Bridgevie L 60455



